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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday.‘June 16, 2010 9:51 AM

To: ‘Capparell, Meghan'

Subject: RE: NOVB235Q, LLC Principal and Mailing Address Change

07000050626

.

Your réquest has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Capparell, Meghan [mallto:Capparell@bessemer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 9:19 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Rosas, Danny; Janson, Tom

Subject: NOV8235Q, LLC Principal and Mailing Address Change

Good morning,
Please change the Principal Address and the Mailing Address for NOV8235Q, LLC to the following:

Hubert G. Phipps
455 Australian Avenue, Apartment 2B
Palm Beach, FL 33480

In addition, please know that the street address for the Registered Agent Name & Address should read
the same as above. Specifically, “Australlian Ave” should be “Australian Ave” with only one “I”. The
Manager/Member Detail Name & Address should also have “Apartment 2B” reflected in the street
address, as given above.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with questions,

Thank you,
Meghan

Meghan Capparell

Assistant Client Account Manager
Bessemer Trust

801 Brickell Avenue, Suite 2250
Miami, FL 33131

T: (305) 702-7205
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NOTICE TO CLIENTS: Email is not appropriate for time-sensitiva communications. inciuding securitias iransactions or wire transfer raguests. because
you are not able to verify that the intended.recipient received. opened, or read the message. Please follow up by telephena to ensure timely contact. All
email sent to or from Bessemer Trust may be retained, monitored, or reviewed by Bessemer Trust personnel.
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THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT
1S CONFIDENTIAL QR PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is prohibitad, If you have received this communicalion in error, please notify me immediately, permanently delets the original and
any copy of this massage from your system and destroy any printout thereof. Thank you.
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